



Arcadia Pen 1940

(16)

Syrinx to Denson N.W.

D Hersey

Symbols

(18)

See later

26/8. vii. 1946

The Ancient House The House on the Hill

This house built tall, half burnt and raised again,
then on the round breast of an Irish tree,
has sheltered the dreams and schemes of many men
and watched far more the seasons pass this way.

First then the thrifty chief who turned his coat
^{over} over the old feet and gave a fatal shock,
and in the dripping woods, not too remote,
a hunted hawk served mass upon a rock;

and with the loyal lining now displaced
he found new words to slip into the stone
that covers where the Peacock bones were lain,
the details, dates and history his own:

So the royal Geels became fine gentlemen
^{men} their place treated finely a no cooing chaff
the Gothic Lodge, the drive, the square walled garden
the high gate pinnacles ^{with} white a shell of dark
These ^{old} degrees of breeding and ascent
The now day breakers. Old clan shadows left.
The tall winged master drives to sentence,
and his wit exceeds the wing Swift

The elder son succeeds, seems in state
hopes on the brother's letters from Madras / Bengal
shows great ard to gather in. / respects the bequests, settles the debts
or watches his sleek men, stoical or gross

- x His several daughters married, pleased as soon, to tried parts as useful lots.
 - x This is the Roma Pease. The sun is strong. now ^{as for anything} in May is brisk. The ~~stale~~ ^{old} winter ~~winters~~ ^{winters}

But across the road you hear the gold-lodge slow
Yet after the royal entertainments are over,
~~the~~
an old man standing by his workshop stands / door
and all garments, all, of every case
with new life to see / garments, when they went,
assisted the country people
of the old last stand a re-garments before.

This story's muddled, though the whole
is in neat sequence, so he's calling it
remembered except what
and mixes some with the rest of it

He shuffles back along his eighty years
To days he has changed hardly, for about whom is
the shadowy recollection French carved screen, he always
is still the glory of the drawing room.

left us & much else after we sold it to
He ~~should~~^{had} a fortune & he ~~had~~, & added to
a sum which was a famous name —
it was a ^{large} sum, in another great,
house ^{by far} debt gone all ^{the} debts of fame.
Not family's

The wheel spins faster now. They come and go; that Clydeside habbeen whose lucky bet brought greens and golds till, a scurde blaa the money lenders seized it for the debt.

Some
body bought, wanted to renovate it,
Some bought the house, wanted to renovate it,
planted some trees at his son's request,
~~joined~~^{joined} it too big, rendered situated,
on forced its ^{heavy} streets more than they could bear,

on some city architect's report report,
a new sections, have excreted
built a black wall to notice the other way,
houses the tennis, laid the tennis court,
but never stayed beyond the second story.

(c) Therefore gathered all the rooms inside
just like 15 hours or 15 minutes
had made all this a study for a while;
it seemed like clear ~~calm~~ — calm
day with some sky

The course the steel when which was once above
became a new golf with board a sign
and Twenty golfers ^{needed better} ~~were~~ ^{had} ~~confused~~ come
in long cars
going racing into the quiet lane to dine

and the rooms tinged a thin membrane
by rays, reflections,
shades of fog & smoke, out of key
with graces for two & green contours,
showing
with light Dutch colors reflected

四

are
is seldom ^{worn} stored by any other ^{store} star
than that of settle runs in the ^{dusty} green
~~when~~ leather shades give main character
to what we once a ~~saw~~ ^{confide} to the close tinted screen

All day the soldiers sat my still before
in the red & grayish fissured grass & stone
in the high lava, a hundred miles around
the old fort stillness took to claim its own.

I call on Mrs. Storl, or You're ^{more} my dear. 25.8.1976

I found my way to the Cottage Hospital
nestling in sun at the bend of the village streams.
The matron out, a smiling nurse
led me upstairs to my aged women
sitting by her bed.
Her two countenances were from
one as shee for ever
one asleep ~~asleep~~, the other smil'd.

My aged woman beered, gathering her eyes.
Loudly I named myself and when we met
She recognized but asked of old when bearded him.
One of her grand-nov, shibbed to Robbie Burns,
great-hearted poet; and one basic he wrote
about his letter and, addressing his mother
better than all.

Then with a little smile "I put you there
in the same room with him and those I like.
My memory's all in tatters; here and there

I have my cameras. You wrote a poem
about the sunrise over the bay - 4

That was ~~over~~^{now} thirty years ago.

part of a long ago seen a "fairy place".

I knew her slightly then, a small woman across the counter of her little shop. I recalled the form and tenor of our talk.

from then I thought her style of life pleasant.

Proud but embarrassed

I turned the talk now onto something else,
and showed the title of crocodiles' bellow
which certainly was current in her thoughts
among the people, & which was still
reverberating in likely places
for all of those now over pension age
when the coded memories of old rebel battles.

The opening stages came with belligerent
the confidence substantiates wings and follows
A more sensitive follow in the moving verses
Heads before hands / so hands have gathered money, and said
You can't give your own words for the hands' words,
for his words are the poison".
The stretching, stretching the final stages
brought me to calling,
so having made the day.
Hastily I left, now more than half day passed

In Sonakhand ✓
Intertropical

26.3.1978

At a break in the steep escarpment of steps leading gradually to the important moorings where we sat on a welcome bench, resting, observing with interest the tide of climbing Tomists coming up, with snarly faces, set monkey-like eyes, yet hair in their, the tanned women from nations in the Union we could not name.

A small man with a flock of friends and children, stout, in white shirt and dark trousers, with a embroidered cap like my grandfather's smoking cap, stopped in his stride to consider the foreigners, friendly, grinning, as his slant eyes gurgled. I nodded and answered with a word "Bush". The eyes popped up, the smile broadened. He looked around as if some fire始終 had broken out and drew himself proudly. It was modest height revealed my word modesty and with deliberate his pronunced who sounded like "Klingori" "Konglesi" placing himself above when he allowed.

This is the season I think most of death
with heaviest throning of the fallen leaf
the cold on the frost-constricted bush
the darker mornings, sunlit sheltered bays
And at the time of year my dark spouse died
after our forty years so close enough it
it seemed absurd that she should step aside
and leave me, barely, to my embittered thoughts.

For in October born we both had shared
whatever start of star or circumstance
for the strange sequence of our days follows
and so far it proved a close
but broken link where, this shall not be
for every mortal, but certainty.

Thus there now hangs, not to be set by,
younger than I, I thought should be the last
I'd like to see and voice my regret
It proved not so. The gentle half passed.
and on colored box we watched nests - but
to this must come a dark bush desert.

Of course the griffest Thompson comes from age
(he leaves my bubble three score and ten
and recki'll soon lerk off the stage,
having adsoat to hear the proster till no other.

During the August holiday I went
and saw the new hotel stood itself in Rome
it was the third I'd seen, the place cont'd
since with the good John we had been at home.

But this third men do handle, ^{now by the hand,}
youngster ^{and} I, I thought should be the last
I'd like to see and tongue'd a very regret.
It proved not so. The half-shattered past,
and the box we watched
had been left ^{with} the strong pole
nesting set

to kiss the fence after each descent. boxed event
just outside on each bush desert.

The Reins Answer or Protest as Justice

What now for future's Europe where we wait
the fateful event that cannot come too late
and soon ^{unless} those ^{united} not yet involved with death
new friends & may ~~have~~ ^{success} with broken breath
till all can turn to life released again
Slow and repetitive in word and thought,
loving the gestures by our fathers taught,
essaying simply clumsy gestures of our own

To let her be, though ~~begone~~, to survive
stricken
unrejoicing), lazy, talkative,
to build a world where one might catch a glance
and each stop to dance

some of the ^{offered her} ~~generals~~^{He} of friendly touch
there will be found no standing ~~together~~^{crossed} a heart,
where she elides him who walks apart
because they know by now his silence makes them rich;

can be become a politicians' place
looked with grave views at textbook instances
ordered statistical benevolence
on measured precedent
and in the last 14 centuries of time
telling its downward course these hundred years
as measured by starting by our own fears
will soon be telling us its sick name?

To drag this good life? must we leave a brazier
15 ^{some} ~~large~~ programmes talk sick care
Computer codes not total
or by subversion of our personal
selves, erratic, with,
to some tell by (and) rigid discipline
Charged by ^{some} ~~success~~ brilliant mind? mention
The runs crown: truth is one form,
a never drifting seed is not ~~is~~ lettered stone.

The bickering Christ so scarce'd by theory
we miss the time of the muddled tree,
or hoisted so above our faintly neck
^{now} we less no stalk to touch
the human comfort of his wounded side,
cannot draw out from ^{that} segred face
the sweat of glory & the light of grace
& must lay low all less till we cleare a high road.

Shell species then release a rule of eighth
laying its leaves on the shoulderings next
to borders and to eliminate
undifferentiate to fate? ~~water~~, ~~water~~
Weigh well the proffered evidence: the scallop
not only knows the scallop's back-to-back
way back ~~because~~ ~~as~~ the broken mouth
but leaves the (broken) tongue a crazy dream to it.

Can art make certain ^{men} just
walk with men?
Art can but thy recording to the bone,
This man he left to school at his birth
dumb slave awake,
A blinder holds when robbery leads to his birth;
And the ^{whole} low music from the church all
the anger of a frosty furnace;
This grave sonnet was a noisy coward's birth.

These fall as all Art intellect & prayer
can pluck no coal for the dead wetted air
Now dead man broods alone
^{wants}
See his tapped message on the telephone
But who will take the flood stalls its bane
and the chill colors here run togray bed
What left shall venture to sun dubious rock
torene the ~~sad~~ shoted landmarks a thundershow?

For all is Art time's very good or bad
as foolish man's dimmed back may be
so long forgot now the living well
you cannot hope to tell
old loose ya on your child in my exult
of this unshelled lenore
Street, the sun feeds in silence him
with wells exhausted, settles of neglect
begged for nobt are now settled with neglect

13
Alone you cannot stem the tides of drought.
Walk soberly when you rank'd plot
and set the ways in order; tend with care
what roots on blossoms thou;
be happy to ekeve a rounded shelter
for Lams and goslings of your family
graft your bare boughs to a fainting tree
and let the slow thought bough like salicium droop & grope.

I often hear for this. Bells of desaster come
falling like flame or summoned by no drum
The high wall can no more than bristle hedge
turn terror's frosty edge.
There still may stand your death against the sky,
not by man's attack, Bombers' load.
See the long field where crammed the Husky shed
where the gray rash roses at rock dominion

To won the life our cities needs defend
we must accept some gentle desaster
we must uncurl our stiff armature
and surge each ^{right} strong defence
To offer textures to the lungs, sense
binding the heat returning with the drawn
^{seep} sacred
~~the~~ ^{sacred} ~~now~~ ~~now~~ ~~now~~ ~~now~~ ~~now~~ ~~now~~ ~~now~~ ~~now~~
when end, saying this say comes at once.

We must seek back for thy class of worth
to keep beneath our heads a friendly earth
whereon for all our nobness we deserve
the right to live
when all withdraw but myth of our fancies
the mosaics of the seasons' round
~~when~~ ^{when} an vanity
→ to urge our systems we had learned
Touching less often less than it pleases to take

For the bare mud would be dense
the water of salt too will make sand sticky
so after all rough dry stage so, it may or this
by water disperses
will the fine clay stones are too ten
and hard to wash while the carbon by calc
to add the lime to sand so fast the rock
too coarse to treat this undecayed stone

We shall end 8 am. It is a whole unless
we have to move blessing at 10 AM.
Start on 11th Sunday candle new month and
the raining fate

low note to mark 16 males
of those day years with the same heads but
the total longer now and as such
the same testing welcome to 16 lettered Calf's

Our Towns stay out yet at the heart decay
come many wake to greet ^{in idle} the workless day,
while endlessly before them famished eyes
feed spots of ^{wheels} stars enterprise
[yet all unseen they hear the horses' event,
the riders far, the maces of deployed
some faintly foyler may explode
to scatter all]
and in high flaking flats, in nothing street,
The ^{small} ^{rally} vendors scatter to engage
then last frostbaked rape
where ^{scumy} and ^{dry} the chill retreat.

Yet still disorder abounds, its fabric stayed
by simple ~~acts~~^{wheels} of ~~craft~~^{law} and trade
while most fall come and margin of their days
in customary ways,
and, unobserved, yet all unseen there hangs the poised event,
the readers fear, the missiles are deployed
some torturing finger may explode
to scatter all in this predicted accident

Moscow Moment

In Moscow waterway lay test and night
high in a tall Informant Rock,
distant, young voices in the dark
someone below sang the lone cliffs
trudged uncertainly towards
a lost song, harmony,
scary confidence, not very drunk

A whistling blast penetratory
Footsteps seem, latter
The song starts off, starts off:
Then often silence farther off,
begins again and few voices
hurting diminished lost

The better statues with carpet
Let momentarily unclench their fists
and raised them black-toe'd toes
too sharp
To shatter the hot whole blast

Next day in the Lenin's Tomb
I could not swear
that the very man had not written alone.

15. VII

17

I met ^{the} old words demand, not with a os wif
some place when have seened one, I wanted all
strong to understand: that all good people had
homesters of the new; you are about like others
but with 16 years I grew up, when I was at school
a stage in his land.

Now I have turned within,
seedy as on heat
the rhythms I like to run
to have my stride start
thus ^{the} earliest cat
as its most adorable.

Agrigento, Sicily.

19

Raines & New Town

The translation incomplete

from drawing board to site:

stark white blocks on a high ridge
shoulder to shoulder, seen for miles

across the bone dry country

larch ^{and} rocks & boulders

Tangled brush & soil contents

Nearly 100 tall blocks define themselves

in the sun jostling with

affairs, flats, gardens, waterworks;

it seems a most haphazard plan

They are being erected on sandstone.

It is as if, flood-thatched

the last folk had done it, crowded

on the ground as sleep

they all watch you, another, expectantly

On the other side a low ridge

thrust down towards the plain to the sea,

lived with tuples, pillars, colonnades.

a few acres of land

& the hedge rows 100 yards.

Between them the windswept, grassy slope

rinsed & worn of both, rock & stone;

leaving blossoms in the almond trees

white sea, enclose the forested cliffs

beechwood, they say, in spring

as Perseus once was.

Sunset and Evening Star

1971

or to close by a yr place 4 10.45 cm

When he had finished his address
clarified to the pallbearers of his deceased
son brought a few references to life after death
but unconvincing except general
to the audience by 2 his audience
he brooked little questions from the audience.

After the prayers at the conclusion
left a part of the long cellar.
He leads the slow procession to the West door
Then he stops, stands to answer
and strokes hands with the dying man
The widow, the named daughter, the son a low
The Lady Mayoress at the Lord Mayor
as the representatives of
neighboring municipalities
acknowledged by the others of office,
members & relatives & acquaintances.
Finally when all have been greeted with degrees
of sympathy solemnly, warmly
he returns to the stage for his finality
and the events
and distribution for friends with his wife sister

having duly played his last

& the memorial service

for a short & very cold brief

she knew who to salute, acknowledge,
memoranda, and who to ignore
standing by the Tom Hall corona

Executives Third Tier

The morning after the summer

I met a colleague whose force had caught
somewhere in the mists of my own land setting,
some endymos w cost effectiveness

So trying to see I started to examine
"What's this? near peak of
How can you characterize this cold morning?
"Neatly enough" "Is your architecture?
"In trying best to give the up"
and the or harumbers.

And the two elderly ladies
strode off to the shade departments
simply a dead carcass
the flower in his pocket.

1969

23

The Bloody Bree

I wrote it more than forty years ago
laid it aside until the winter pole
when they showed me the radio,
they overjoyed - entitled for a country title.
But when some players offered to stage
thought blamed for darkness as a first scene
I said then ^{in all now} "I would put a hope
at his joyride in a newspaper.

It tells how a red man says he thought
less ^{his trooper's} go he murdered in the snow
knowing his Hecker soul forever lost
unless she died in the journey now
for she was Robert, he a Protestant -
from decades on, it still is relevant.

for centuries, for now
and for today will it be okay ?

Responsibility

I bought this watercolor years ago
 the fold & notes consigned on ready friend
 a careful artist depicts slow
 and concentrated on enduring ends
 his tools and materials non-electric anything
 on treated paper of broad quality
 sealed by the signature of his name & though
 its poor care has long deserved a note.

This house like restricted, under glass
 and everything spread a smooth wall
 I share a little space and less often
 its silent challenge in the shaded hall
 and under the, of course, ^{wall} made be
 my turn to the responsibility.

On a County Bus ⁴⁰ years ago

The bus is ^{crossed} turned out late a passenger
 not ^{going} people to local fair, who drift away
 down wet lanes in the rainy winter day,
 over high stiles, at extremes of firs.
 The bus grows stuffy, very window blurs;
 we judge hills traversed by one land or way,
 till at each stop still flakes gather and play
 around a diminished crew of travellers.

The close village swells from tops board,
 well armed with liquor, laundry, lathe work;
 our roadside sled, we share to just
 will take attention on crowded seats offered
 to the low round ^{passenger} their coarse mukluks
 while two behind both low & snow in sheets.

A Great Necessity

Dream daily in the dreary land
 of dry frustrated creatures drawn to teach
 when had another buckled back a rock
 left over the land hopeless and bound
 I suffered now the horses overlow
 his dredgy dreys, his stony early sleek
 his day by morn were out of reach
 seeday the snydes which my small heat staid
 depth or stance }
 we hasted while I still look'd still & closee }
 to loose the arrows of my festery arm
 & watch his pack hunting confidance
 when all seem'd feathered up into lucene
 the unfeasted track seemed so long
 it stay like a bird ^{as} it al seemed like flame.

The Path Reed

The wood is sparse and thinner now
 bald earth, dark grass as es ^{very} walk through
 when leaves in generations ~~were~~ once
 made stepping soft for yester horses

The House on the Hill.

I

This house built tall, half burnt and raised again,
here on the round breast of an iron tree
has sheltered the dreams and schemes of many men
and watched for more than seasons here this way.

For us often first the chief who turned his coat
when the red fork-endured a cruel shock
and in the darkening woods not too remote
a hunted hawk served mass upon a rock.

And worth the loyal hawking now displayed
new words were found to chis into the stone
that covers where the Polish bones were laid,
the details, dates and history known.

So the rough Gaels became fine gentlemen,
the place marked clearly on the coaching chart
the Gothic Lodge they drove the high walled garden
the stout gate-pollers moved this change of heart.

Then by degrees of breeding's plumed ascent
the new age beckons, old cler shadows left.
the flushed rugged master drives to parliament
or sets his mark against the not of Scott.

29

The elder son succeeds, secure in state,
~~shuns~~ with those long
hours on his brother's letters from Bengal
stands bravely up to Gretton in debate
or bears his nose in the trumpery well.

The two well-dressed daughters married soon
into wide headstocks, artificial lakes,
This is Auguston place. It is high noon.
The wagon is for ever rising steaks.

II

Along the steep lane when the pale lodge stands
beneath the thorn, beside the sheltered gate
where only some lost traveller intrudes
^{or} or snow setting loose working late
there is a cottage just above the spring
where a man hawking by his workshop door
sits, if you wait, remember every story
that has led to the big house long before.

~~He shuffles back away his eighty years~~
He can recall when he was just a child
when the old people told him of the place
Castle they called it, with great coaches stopped
when their dresses gave the gravel grace.

He shuffles back along his eighty years
to times the house closed doors, from whom to whom;
the timber merchants' French carved screen, he deems
is still the wonder of the drawing room

left with much else after he sold it to
an admiral who bore a famous name —
it was known, in another crew
whose well-debt gave all that family's fame

The wheel spins faster now. They come and go,
that Glasgow publican whose lucky bet
brought grooms and jockeys left with sudden blow
the money-lenders seized it for his debt.

It seemed the house lay under some old curse
or once fire gutted up the rooms inside
that when the plasterers or the plasterers
had made it trim and tidy for a bride

There who bought it planned to renovate it
planted new trees or set some low walls
moved in too big, suddenly attacked
its heavy upstarts made them be come dry

31
The next on down my architect's record
begged
build a blind wall to meet the other way
the castellated turrets, towers count,
but never stayed to see a second spring.

There was a spell when what was once a home
became a bright hotel with board and sign
and tweedy golfers, fishermen would come
in motors roaring into the drive to deer.

And the rooms stayed their old memories
with pictures and edges, all out of key
with precious gestures and grave countenances,
lived with ~~as~~ ⁱⁿ Duthie Castle reporter.

II

The Church has bought it now. The silly bairns
with good Greek gods like others seen or play
the prettified courtyard where the form in them
brought news of Bunker's Hill or Culloden
are seldom vexed by any other stir
than that of nuns whose country and race,
whose hooded forms give ^{2nd} ~~1st~~ a character
to what was once a claque-tarried place.

Although the skeletons still may stand
in the old graveyards tussocked grass and stone
in that long lawn, a long dark miles around
the old chestnut slopes back to claim its own

37

Let the cottage door, in that fat black pot
brimmed with dark water, misty greeny place
steeping, wait for boiling, drying, carding,
latch to be open on treaded wheel
silent now beside the heart

Tufts plucked off wire fence bars
off brambles, hawthorn bushes hedges,
all that summer in the fields
at other tasks when blodding home ;
when the warm wall held its breath ;
off the dead sheep in the heather
after the hard winter.

I take the flat square wooden bats
with their close rows of tilted teeth ^{and}
to card and comb the images
which may be spun tomorrow.

This was the pub where once I took the man
famous for broadest drawl, sober a wit
he warned me going in he had no money
and only drank one pint of several offered.
This was the pub where I was bid to meet
the Russian poet; when he looked my eye
he kissed me on both cheeks and called me father.
This was that pub where the small tall barman
always called me doctor or professor
on my infrequent visits. when I was one of that

When this building is restored, resound
with fashionable surfaces and textures,
what flashing glass will offer such reflections?
What corner's cold glass will bounce them back?

had

This was the pub where in my student years
we bludged on marksmen; all reward, return -

My Grandmother's house at Ballyholme

I lived there half a year when I was nine
^{when every season seems to begin} down by Glebe
the longest season, seen its stalks
blossom to fruit, though the Crows were many;
I
^{had rotted}
the gull-halibut, bread-tree cotton bran ..
the wobbled walk you shuffled to the gate
when earthenware, a fallen
I watched the Crows shaggy with bone

Yet the most crumpled ends of memory

✓ 5
I've seen no more than three loved persons die;
& those approaching death we watched a few:

They ebb on drift-in-lostness to his-
cent - within the carcass we knew
But death's such moment's find, ultimate,
never by circumstance reversed;
The sudden ^{after} ^{darkly} ~~slip~~ summary of the frosty pale
The split second the balloon is burst.

Yet how could these true oneses perceive
To yield the newest hint of what death meant;
It was an instant singular event
That swells closer in the silent room
Survivor's whisper, while the world outside
Persists in its low roar, self justified

I saw my father die. For forty years
he had been stricken. Still he ed address,
~~if~~ ~~the~~ Justice prompted, letters to the press
~~we~~ ~~were~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~savvy~~
when there were few who dared to voice their fears:

On the 1st Policy Day in quiet repose
He loathed a ^{my} sister's arm to make
against that close who'd often cleaved his coat
but not his mace or his verve.

He died a few weeks later. We sat there
my mother & myself beside the screen -
in other verses I have sketched that scene
assayed that sentence, ^{steely} naming it infam.
resolute, resounding, with no sort of plan
for the last hours of that learned man.

we seen no more than three loved persons die;
to those approaching death we watched a few:
They ebb on drift-in-lostness or lie-
inert - within the canopy we knew
But death's such mortal's find, alternate,
never by circumstance released;
The sudden ^{softly} ~~sudden~~ ^{sharply} ~~sharply~~
the sadder ^{softly} ~~sudden~~ ^{sharply} ~~sharply~~
the softest soft second the balloon is burst.

Yet how could these trite images proclaim
To yield the greatest burst of cold death meant;
Shrubs or violent regular earth
That shade obscured in the silent room
Survivor's shelter, while the world outside
Extends in its low room, self-groaning?

I saw my father die. For forty years
he had been stricken. Still he addressed,
~~the~~^{if} Justice Brastad, letters to the press
and the law, who were few who dared to voice their fears;
and the 1st Policy Day in quiet repose
he told his many sisters' sons to write
against that clown who'd often clanged his coat
but not his mallet or his verbiage.

He died a few weeks later. We sat there
my mother and myself beside his coffin -
in the verses I have sketched that scene
conveyed that sentence, ^{slowing} now my own
consciousness, sorrowing, with no sort of plan
for the last hours of that learned man.

✓

When my wife's sister's husband came to die
I took my lamp to sit beside his bed
and watched that good man with a hot head
which had behaved so much for decency,
for friendly words when the talk with the
priests, doctors, nurses, hospitably by
then carry crops and stalks. But now instead
his bright arts wept and, relieved, flattered, fled
to crowning moments of his infamy.

This was a ride at a clanger and
for one whose strength was action, delayed a lot
by such wisdom, decided and went
a trouble-addict, storyteller, friend.
By then in that poor Skidder as some say
he might have led him home in his own master's way.

59

I went, in Bayon, to the Sunday School
of grandmothers' school: my teacher there
was daughter of a well known minister
a sweet lady gentle in her rule
Some Bible stories were her chiefest care
So I answers learned no trifles. She was kind
I found her easily shocked and most opinioned;
one question which I asked embarrassed her.

We'd need that story from the Apostles' Acts
I asked her what a lunatic was. Believe,
was her reply. Of oriented facts
that seemed inaccurate she gave,
for I knew well by then that other questions very
good best, as I had, by the dictionary

My dear spouse died - a tumor on the brain
 I layed with pity on hot shaven head
 so man like, silent on the smooth white bed
 We watched her breathing ^{daintily}. It was plain
 she would not stay, and now more than
 hot violet berry who so recently
^{needed} ^{had} ^{green eyes}
 had walked with ^{her brother} a day old with me
 who harkly back from Russia in the gloom.

We sat together in the saloon room,
 on upshu ^{Heath} and I, both well aware
 this was the end. We had ^{but} ^{few} words to share.
 This was the end, I thought; a end for whom?
 To me, of late hot living had increased
 but more than forty years. The breathing ceased.

changed scenes with other soloists, —

Her situation seemed a hideous thing,
 my punished sister on her ^{tended} bed,
 her binned knee propped in a corner along
 the loose tubes drooping round her tortured head.
 For years she'd sat or only stirred with pain,
 nodding at times or sleeping if stressed
 but quick to ^{sick} look, though never to complain
 if someone's ^{wife} talk should interest or please.

I loved her always, then aend of me.
 She loved her brother, equally would greet
 when he announced it, some small victory
 or labored suffer under a defeat
 just as she took death's coming quietly,
 making it seem an orderly retreat.

✓

Ten years a widow, my old mother's mind
became fragmented. First the boy played tricks
with horses in the hall; Then she would find
comedian's ^{lectures} fees quickly intermixed
with those of innocent friends; and once she thought
I was her husband, colors and countenance;
^{all} ^{son} ^{her} ^{had} for this ^{was} ^{was} cruelly I'd brought
a ten last days, by bringing ^{Counting this} a young woman.

We drove her to the Mental Hospital
and passed a newbuilt chapel on the way,
which notice, she considered "Well behaved";
a shrewd remark, no evidence shall
have ^{been} ^{been} verbal processus) had gone astray
(Not once ^{had} I told my childhood's ^{not} enslaved).

her kindly left towards — interest

On first encountering R. J. Welch the well-known engraver

43

Once in a tram in Nineteen-twenty-three
as I sat reading, in my normal way,
the clutches, hands, covers known to me,
there was no need to sentence each day,
a bearded man beside me turned and peered
at what I read. I smirched, in some measure,
a travel book Buccolic Comedies.
His curiosity seemed undimmed.

"What are you reading?" called of replies,
I showed him all the titlepage declares.
"Bucolic has to do with country things —
Reading is items with turn your young eyes!"
And with that warning suddenly he sprang
out of his seat and ran down the stairs.

Writer in Residence

Here in this little room I wrote this book
my Art in Ulster, drafting it with care
from catalogues; ^{from} and careful notes I took
in Armagh, Derry, ²Bangor collecting there
what works might figure rehomed won't appear;
from old Proceedings; for the latter part
four prints cuttings from those distant days
I signed my column with the coy Macart.

But most of all from memories, names by name,
Craig, Glen, ²Carr, ³Oriagan, ⁵Lavery...
Losing my fire might start a tiny flame
to light the last and help a few to see
what may come after, (that) these were ^{over} _{below}
and no more items in the narration,
not simply
about blentons

The Psychometrist

my mother takes me to Mrs Smeltzer

45

My mother took

The medium took my belt and closed her eyes;
some moments meditated, slowly spoke
~~and~~ as summoned by her these far on air,
^{unseen} beyond our sight, she called revisited folk.
From her description mother recognised
her father, her dead uncle, for a start.
The medium from their gestures realised
the boy's true future closely bound in art.

At home we told my father. His dissent
was born. A clerical life ^{as better} is ~~already~~ formed,
though all those blentons typed was kindly meant.
It'd better for set out - for some professor,
doctor, or teacher; there's a safer ground
where he could claim some family succession.

